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Kreye, Joseph

From: Czech-Mrochinski, Mary
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2000 5:06 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph 97
Subject: Redraft of AB 556 as an amendment to AB 393 A(P_J3 /

| / | ﬁ;% ?
Joseph: / 2% /;4 SAl & AP333

Representative Plale just sent over a memorandum concerning redrafting AB 556 as an amendment to AB 393, I'm not
sure if it was made clear that this should be an amendment to AB 393. Further, he also wanted to make sure that it was
clear that a business did not have to have a day care center and lactation facility in order to receive the tax credit. These
should remain independent issues.

If you have any questions or need additional information please contact me via e-mail or at 6-0610.
Thank you again for your help in this matter.
Mary Czech-Mrochinski \

Research Assistant
Representative Plale’s office

G- 06/0



Jeff Plale
State Representative
21st Assembly District

OFFICE
State Capitol
P.O. Box 8953
Madison, WI 53708-8953
(608) 266-0610
1-888-534-0021
Fax:
(608) 282-3621
E-Mail:
Rep.Plale@legis.state.wi.us

HOME
1404 Eighteenth Avenue
South Milwaukee, W1 53172-1435
(414) 764-5292
Fax:
(414) 571-0035

Printed on recycled paper

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

MEMORANDUM

Joseph Kreye, Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau- Drafting Section

Representative Jeff Plale
January 13, 2000

Redrafting Assembly Bill 556 (relating to an income
and franchise tax credit for a business that constructs
or equips a facility for its employees to pump and store
breast milk) as an amendment to Assembly Bill 393
(relating to income and franchise tax credits for a
business to construct, equip and operate a day care
center for the children of employees).

| would like Assembly Bill 556 redrafted as an amendment to
Assembly Bill 393 (AB 393). In addition, | would request that the
same type of provision that exists in AB 393 concerning the
repayment of the tax credit in proportion to the period of time that
the day care center (in this case a lactation facility) operated to
apply to this amendment as well.

If you have any questions or comments please contact either myself
or my staff person, Mary Czech-Mrochinski, at 6-0610.

Thank you in advance for your help in this matter.
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
2
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1, &%W/ j

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 393

00 .
8/70 <DO
N \/ l
W
] v
1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
v v
2 1. Page 1, line 5: after “employes” insert “and an income and franchise tax
3 credit for a business that constructs or equips a facility for its employes to pump and
N 7/ P lo
4 store breast milk”. < OF:“; &fa
Y vaderscere
5 2. Page 1, line 8: delete “and (5d)” and substitute “.(5d) and (5dd¥’.
v
6 3. Page 5, line 11: after that line insert:
v o

7 “SECTION 2m. 71.07 (5dd) of the statutes is created to read:

8 71.07 (5ci’d) BREAST-MILK FACILITY CREDIT. (a) In this subééction:

9 1. “Breast-milk facility” means a private location that has a clean water source,
10 a sink and equipment for the pumping and storagé of breast milk, and is used
11 exclusively by a claimant’s employes to pump and store breast milk during the

12 employes’ working hours.
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2. “Claimant” means a person who files a claim under this subsection. %
(b) A claimant may claim as a credit against the tax imposed under s. 71.02 an
amount equal to 50% of the amount paid or incurred by the claimant to construct or
equip a breast—-milk facility, except that the credit shall not exceed $10,000 in a
taxable year.
v /

(c) The carr}—over provisions of s. 71.28 (4) (e) and (f), as they apply to the credit
under s. 71.28 (4), apply to the credit under this subsection.

(d) Partnerships, limited liability companies\and tax—option corporations may
not claim the creditiunder this subsection, but the eligibility for, and the amount of,
the credit are based ~on the amount paid or incurred under par. (b). A partnership,
limited liability company or tax—option corporation shall compute the amount of
credit that each of its partners, members or shareholders may claim and shall
provide that information to each of them. Partners, members of limited liability
companies and shareholders of tax—option corporations may claim the credit in
proportion to their ownership interest.

v v Vv’

(e) Section 71.28 (4) (g) and (h), as it applies to the credit under s. 71.28 (4),
applies to the credit under this subsection.

(f) Except as provided under par. (g/), if the operation of a breast-milk facility
under par. (ng) ceases within 5 years after the date on which the breast—milk facility
begins operation, a claimant who receives credits under par.‘/(b) shall add to the
claimant’s liability for taxes imposed under s. 7162 an amount equal to the total
amount of credits received under par. ‘(/b) multiplied by the following percentage:

1. Ifthe operation of a breast—milk facility ceases during the first year after the

date on which the breast-milk facility begins operation, 100%.
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2. Ifthe operation of a breast—milk facility ceases during the 2nd year after the
date on which the breast—milk facility begins operation, 80%.

3. Ifthe operation of a breast—milk facility ceases during the 3rd year after the
date on which the breast-milk facility begins operation, 60%.

4. If the operation of a breast-milk facility ceases during
date on which the breast-milk facility begins operation, 40%.

K 5/\1@ If the operation of a breast—-milk facility ceases during the 5th year after the
date on which the breast-milk facility begins operation, 20%.

(g) Paragraph (\;') does not apply to a claimant whose business ceases operation
within 5 years after the date on which the breast—milk facility begins operation; or
whose breast-milk facility ceases operation for not more than 30 consecutive days
in a taxable year; or who presents evidence to the department of revenue that the

majority of the claimant’s employes with children who are breast—feeding do not

want to use the claimant’s breast—milk facility.”.

Vv
4. Page 5, line 13: after that line insert:

v
“SECTION BIﬁ. 71.10 (4) (cs) of the statutes is created to read:
v

71.10 (Z) (cs) The breast—milk facility credit under s. 71.07 (5dd).”. <« close paum
— Mderscots

5. Page 5, line 19: delete “and (5d)” and substitute ¢, (5d) and (5ddy.

6. Page 9, line 15: after that line insert:

“SECTION 51‘;1. 71.28 (5§)Aof the statutes is created to read:

71.28 (5dd) BREAST-MILK FACILITY CREDIT. (a) In this subsection:

1. “Breast—milk facility” means a private location that has a clean water source,

a sink and equipment for the pumping and storage of breast milk, and is used
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exclusively by a claimant’s employes to pump and store breast milk during the
employes’ working hours.

2. “Claimant” means a person who files a claim under this subsection.

(b) A claimant may claim as a credit against the tax imposed under s. 71.23 an
amount equal to 50% of the amount paid or incurred by the claimant to construct or
equip a breast-milk facility, except that the credit shall not exceed $10,000 in a
taxable year.

% v

(¢) The carry—over provisions of sub. (4) (e) and (f), as they apply to the credit
under sub‘./(4), apply to the credit under this subs‘;ction.

(d) Partnerships, limited liability companies and tax—option corporations may
not claim the credit under this subsee{ion, but the eligibility for, and the amount of,
the credit are based on the amount paid or incurred under pa\r/. (b). A partnership,
limited liability company or tax—option corporation shall compute the amount of
credit that each of its partners, members or -shareholders may claim and shall
provide fhat information to each of them. Partners, members of limited liability
companies and shareholders of tax—option corporations may claim the credit in
proportion to their ownership interest.

V4 v v

(e) Subsection (4) (g) and (h), as it applies to the credit under sub. (4), applies
to the credit under this subsection.

(f) Except as provided under par. (g), if the operation of a breast-milk facility
under par. (b/) ceases within 5 years after the date on which the breast-milk facility

~
begins operation, a claimant who receives credits under par. (b) shall add to the

v
claimant’s liability for taxes imposed under s. 71.23 an amount equal to the total

v
amount of credits received under par. (b) multiplied by the following percentage:
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1. Ifthe operation of a breast—milk facility ceases during the first year after the
date on which the breast—-milk facility begins operation, 100%.

2. Ifthe operation of a breast-milk facility ceases during the 2nd year after the
date on which the breast-milk facility begins operation, 80%.

3. If the operation of a breast-milk facility ceases during the 3rd year aftgr the
date on which the breast-milk facility begins operation, 60%.

4. Ifthe operation of a breast-milk facility ceases during the 4th year after the
date on which the breast-milk facility begins operation, 40%.

1 5’]’3 If the operation of a breast—milk facility ceases during the 5th year after the
date on which the breast-milk facility begins operation, 20%.

(g) Paragraph (f) does not apply to a claimant whose business ceases operation
within 5 years after the date on which the breast-milk facility begins operation; or
whose breast-milk facility ceases operation for not more than 30 consecutive days
in a taxable year; or who presel;ts evidence to the department of revenue that the
majority of the claimant’s employes with children who are breast—feeding do not

/ .
want to use the claimant’s breast-milk facility.”.

/ v
7. Page 9, line 17: after that line insert:

v
“SECTION 6m. 71.30 (3) (dp) of the statutes is created to read:

71.30 (3) (dp) The breast-milk facility credit under s. 71.28 (5dd).”,

./
8. Page 9, line 20: delete “and (5d)” and substitute “.(5d) and (5dd’.
J

9. Page 13, line 11: after that line insert:

y d
“SECTION 8m. 71.47 (5:}5 of the statutes is created to read:

71.47 (5dd) BREAST-MILK FACILITY CREDIT. (a) In this subsection:
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

2. “Claimant” means a person who files a élaim under this subsection.

(b) A claimant may claim as a credit against the tax imposed unders. 7 1.g an
amount equal to 50% of the amount paid or incurred by the claimant to construct or
equip a breast-milk facility, except that the credit shall not exceed $10,000 in a
taxable year. / y

(c) The carry—over provisions of s. 71.28 (4) (e) and (f), as they apply to the credit
under s. 71.28 (4V), apply to th(.;, credit under this subsection.

(d) Partnerships, limited liability companies and tax—option corporations may
not claim the credit under this subsection, but the eligibility for, and the amount of,
the credit are based on the amount paid or incurred under par. (b). A partnership,
limited liability company or tax—option corporation shall compute the amount of
credit that each of its partners, members or shareholders may claim and shall
provide that information to each of them. Partners, members of limited liability
companies and shareholders of tax—option corporations may clain; the credit in
proportion to their ownership interest.

(e) Section 71.28 (4) (Vg) and (h‘i as it applies to the credit under s. 71.28\/(4),
applies to the credit under this subsettion.

() Except as provided under par. (‘g), if the operation of a breast—milk facility

L
under par. (b) ceases within 5 years after the date on which the breast-milk facility

: v
begins operation, a claimant who receives credits under par. (b) shall add to the
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claimant’s liability for taxes imposed under s. 71.43 an amount equal to the total
amount of credits received under par. (b) multiplied by the following percentage:

1. Ifthe operation of a breast-milk facilii:y ceases during the first year after the
date on which the breast-milk facility begins operation, 100%.

2. Ifthe operation of a breast—milk facility ceases during the 2nd year after the
date on which the breast-milk facility begins operation, 80%.

3. If the operation of a breast—milk facility ceases during the 3rd year after the
date on which the breast-milk facility begins operation, 60%.

4. If the operation of a breast—-milk facility ceases during the 4th year after the

date on which the breast-milk facility begins operation, 40%.

R 5,}@. If the operation of a breast—milk facility ceases during the 5th year after the

date on which the breast—-milk facility begins operation, 20%.

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

S/
want to use the claimant’s breast-milk facility.”.

v
10. Page 13, line 13: after that line insert:

%

“SECTION 9m. 71.49 (1) (dp) of the statutes is created to read:

71.49 (1) (dp) The breast-milk facility credit under s. 71.47 (5dd).”.

11. Page 14, line;/ 7: delete “CREDIT” and substitute “AND BREAST-MILK FACILITY
CREDITY.

(END)



